

Aislinn Farnon
Environment and Community Manager
United Wambo OC Operations Pty Ltd
PO Box 13
Singleton, NSW, 2330

05/02/2026

Subject: United Wambo Open Cut Coal Mine (SSD-7142) - Revised Rehabilitation Management Plan

Dear Ms Farnon,

I refer to your submission dated 28 March 2025 of the revised Rehabilitation Management Plan (Version 2.0, March 2025), submitted in accordance with Part B, condition B103 of the consent for the United Wambo Open Cut Coal Mine (SSD-7142).

The Department notes the revision was made to reflect the final Rehabilitation Objectives and Final Landuse and Rehabilitation Plan approved by the NSW Resources Regulator in August 2024. The Department also notes that in accordance with Part A, condition A23, consultation with each of the relevant parties in condition B103 is not required given the administrative nature of the revision.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and has no further comments.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kiera Plumridge at kiera.plumridge@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Jack Turner
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary